Mahmudur Rahman

OBJECTIVE

I seek challenging opportunities where I can fully use my skills for the success of the organizations. To obtain a position as a professional driver where I can utilize my 8 years of experience in Qatar, ensuring safe, timely, and efficient transportation services. I aim to contribute my strong driving skills, road safety awareness, and excellent work ethic to a reputable organization.

EXPERIENCE

Uber Driver Lulu Doha Limousine (Qatar)	October 2022 - June 2024
Driver Saasna Qatari Restaurant	April 2021 - July 2022
Driver Try Carriage (food delivery	January 2018 - March 2020
Driver Divan Carpet. (Carpet shop)	February 2016 - January 2018
Office clerk + Store Keeper Al Sahoti Decoration & Building Maintenance Center. (Qatar)	December 2014 - February 2016

EDUCATION

HABIT Tangail

SSC 2006
Sristy Academy School
4.8

Diploma in Computer Science (incomplet) 2010



CONTACT

Dhaka, Bangladesh

+8801710492904

@ romonqtr@gmail.com

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth: 26/12/1986

Marital

Status : Married

Nationality : Bangladesh

Religion : Islam

Gender : Male

Driving Yes (Qatar & Licence Bangladesh)

SKILLS

Driving

• • • •

Problem Solving

Team Handling

• • • •

Supervising

• • • •

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH HINDI ARABIC